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2003 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO, 1236
House Industry, Pusiness and Labor Committee

Q Conference Committee

Hearing Date 1/21/03
Tape Number Side A Side B Meter #
3 X 39.5-end
4 p 0.00-10.0

~ ¥
Committee Clerk Signature /1/ A y

Minutes: Chairman Keiser opened‘tbe—hzmg on HB 1236. 4

Rep. Nancy Johnson introduced the bill on behalf of the ND State Board of Registration for
Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors and spoke in behalf of this legisiation.

Gary Arman, Chairman for the ND State Board of Registration for Professional Engineers and
Land Surveyors, appeared in support of HB 1236. (See attached) This board maintains a legal
reserve fund and is financially self sufficient.

Responding to Rep. Nottestad’s question regarding Section 2 and why a specific dollar amount
is not included, Arman said these was no way to anticipate what circumstances or hearings might
be forthcoming, The board does not intend to use this for any punitive action, 90% of
disciplinary actions are resolved by resolution rether than hearings,

Rep. Froseth questioned whether they have a formal procedure to follow when a complaint is
filed for violation of ethics, t¢ which Arman replied that yes, they have a very specifi .
procedure, it provides as much protection as it possibly can, The complaint must be notarized
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Page 2
é House Industry, Business and Labor Committee |
% Bill/Resolution Number HB 1236 i

,~  Hoaring Dato 1/21/03
j " and filed with the secretary of the board. A hearing must take place within 90 days. Legal

investigations (the secretary of the board and one board member) committee acts upon the
complaint, At the hearing evidence is presented to the remainder of the board who have not had
prior access to the findings of the legal investigation and those three board members make a
decision on the complaint,
Rep. Thorpe inquired when the original fee was put in place to which Arman replied that it was ;
as least as fiur back as 1957. ‘
Chairman Kelser questioned the fiscal note data and asked how many members arc currently
registered in ND with this board.. Arman said there would be no fiscal impact on the general
fund. He stated that currently there are 2800-2900 registered engineers and land surveyors. 800
f@ are residents of ND. At present they don’t expect to increase registration fees.

N Dennis Meyer, Past President of the National Council of Examiners for Engineers and Land

Surveyors, testified favorably in support of HB 1236. (See attached)

Other favorable written testimony was submitted by the following persons on behalf of their
professional organizations:

e Kevin Nelson, P.E/L.S.],

¢ Larry Smith, RLS

¢ Jerold Backes, PE, President of ACEC/ND

* The Associated General Contractors of North Dakota
¢ Chapters 3 (Bismarck-Mandan) & 4 (Fargo-Moorehead) of NID Society of Professional
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House Industry, Business and Labotr Commiitee |
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1236 !

/,-\ Hearing Date 1/21/03
As 1o one appeared in opposition to HB 1236, the hearing was closed. Rep. Klein moved a do

pass, Rep. Kasper seconded the motion, The roll call vote was unanimous, 14-0-0.
Rep. Klein will carry this bill on the floor.
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FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Legislative Council
01/13/2003

Bill/Resolution No.: HB 1236

1A. State fiscal effect: /dentify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriatiors .ompared to
funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.

2001-2003 Biennium 2003-2005 Blennium 2005-2007 Biennlum
General |[Other Funds| General (OtherFunds| General |[Other Funds
Fund Fund Fund
Revenues $ $0 $ $12,048 $a $0
Expenditures $ $0 $q $d $a $0
Appropriations $0 $ $ $Q $ $
1B. County, city, 2nd school district fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political subdivision.
2001-2003 Blennium 2003-2005 Biennium ___2005-2007 Blennium
School School $chool
Counties Cities Districts | Counties Citles Districts | Counties | Cities Districts
$0 $0 $ $0 3 $0 $

2. Narrative: /dentify the aspects of the measure which cause fiscal Impact and inchude any comments relevant to
your analyss.

Any present or future fiscal impact due to HB 1236 wiil affect only the North Dakota State Board of Registration for Professional
Engineers and Land Stirveyors. The Board of Registration operates on revenues collected from registored professional engineers
and registered land surveyors and does not receive any general fund monies. The term future is being used becausrs the bill does
not call for any immediate action by the Board of Registration and the monetary measure of any future action taken by the Board
of Registration cannot be determined at this time. The figures used in 1.A represent the amount of increased revenues if the
Board increases registration fees by $5.00 per registrant per biennium. The Board is only asking that the registration fee caps be
increased and does not anticipate increasing registration fees during this bienniat period.

3. State fiscal effect detall: Forinformation shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detall, when appropriate, for each revenue type and
fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

If the State Board of Registration raised registration fees, the increased revenues would be equal to the amount of the increase
times the number of currect active license holders. In a hypothetical example, if the State Board of Registration raised
registration fees by $5.00 per biennium for each of its 2,589 active license holders the revenue increase would be $12,945.00.
The fiscal impact of recovering legal costs associated with a disciplinary action where an advurse finding has been made is
impossible to determine at this time as it is directly related to Board costs. In the past, diciplinary actions have incurred costs of
$400.00 to $8,000.00.

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditurs amounts. Provide detall, when appropriate, for each agency, line
ftem, and fund affected and the number of FTE positinns affected.

No expendiutres are anticipated with HB 1235 nor will any FTE position be affected.

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detall, when approprialte, of the effect on
the blennial appropriation for each agency and fund affected and any amounts included in the executive
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| ~ budget. Indicate the relationshiy batween the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. ‘
i H i
{ !
;’ The State Board of Registration does not receive any general fund monies nor is its budget contained in the executive budget. i
| : Candie Robinson gency: North Dakota State Board of |
Registration for Professional Engineers
and Land Surveyors A
Phone Number: 701-258-0786 IDate Prepared: 01/16/2003 ‘g
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| | 2003 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
| BILL/RESOLUTION NO. m% (0

House Industry, Business & Labor _ Committee
| Check here for Conference Committee j
Legislative Council Amendment NumP@
! Action Taken CL S J\ f
Motion Made By t'ﬁ QA& Seconded By _&EW i
Representatives , No Representatives Yes V No
Chairman Keiser \/,« Rep.Boe ,
| Rep.Severson, Vice-Chair v Rep.Ekstrom — | 1'
| Rep.Dosch v Rep.Thorpe ¥ |
—~ ! Rep. Froseth v Rep. Zaiser )
i J Rep. Johnson -,
Rep.Kasper v ]
Rep. Klein __ "// !
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' { Rep. Ruby :/ |
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: HR-12-0879
v January 22, 2003 7:29 am. Carrier; K. Kioin
: insert LC:. Title:.

" REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
J HB 1236: Ind , Business and Labor Committee (Rep. Keiser, Chairman)
recommends DO PASS (14 YEAS, 0NAYS, 0ABSENT AND NOT VOTING).
236 was on the klevenn oraer on the caiendar,
HB 1 olhosd on the Lleventh wrder on the calond
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2003 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 1236
Senate Industry, Business and Labor Committee
Q Conference Committee
Hearing Date 03-12-03

Tape Number ~ Side A Side B Meter #
1 XXX 0-1445

A

e s i Bt

Minutes:Chairman Mutch opened the hearing on HB 1236. All Senators were present.

¢ ) HB 1236 relates to professional engineer and land surveyor registration fees and recovery of legal
costs in disciplinary matters,
Testimony in support of HB 1236

Representative Nancy Johnson introduced the bill, This bill would proposed a raised cap on
annual fees. The second would allow them to recover legal fees if the registrant was found guilty.
There were no questions from the committee.

Lawrznce Woodbury, State Board of Registration for Professional Engineers and Land ’
Surveyors, spoke in support of the bill. See attached.
Senator Mutch: Do you often take people to court?

Lawrence: We try not to. In all of my years, maybe five times.

B

R

| Senator Nething: Why did you chose $100 and $200 for an amount that fees could not exceed?

|

"\) Lawrence: The constituents wanted a figure, so that is what we came up with,
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Senate Industry, Business and Labor Committee
Bill/Resolution Number 1236
! Hearing Date 03-12-03 .

! " Senator Klein: If the person being charged wins the case, do you then pay his fees?
Lawrence: This bill more directly deals with our fees, not the party who is charged.

Dennis Meyer also spoke in support of the bill, He spoke for the record on his own behalf,

There was no opposition.
Hearing was closed. No action was taken.
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2003 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 1236
Senate Industry, Business and Labor Committee
Q Conference Committee

Hearing Date 03-24-03

Tape Number Side A Side B Meter #
1 XXXX _ 4140-4850

[ 4
Committee Clerk Simmmw"

Minutes:Chairman Mutch opened the discussion on HB 1236. All Senators were present.

(D HB 1236 relates to professional engineer and land surveyor registration fees and recovery of legal
| costs in disciplinary matters.
Senator Klein: The bill in this case gives the board the authority to recoup their attorney’s fees
should the defendant be found guilty. The whole issue is whether or not the board should be able
to collect, and the registrant cannot, should they be found innocent.
Senator Nething: I thought that we would amend this that if the registrant prevails, he/she can
recovery attorney fees,

Senator Mutch: Legislative Council brought down a list of industries that are currently allowed

to collect legal fees.

Senator Krebsbach: Let’s remove section 2, Section 1 is giving them the authority to increase

their fees.

. )‘ | Senator Nething moved to amend by removing section 2. Senator Klein seconded.
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Senate Industry, Businegs Commi
Bill/Resolution Number 12?2 Labor feo

ﬁ Hearing Date 03-24-03

Dan, the intern begins preparing the amendment,
Roll Call Vote; 7 yes. 0 no. 0 absent,

Senator
Krebsbach moved s DO PASS AS AMENDED, Sengtor Klein seconded,
Roll Call Vote; 7 yes. 0 no. 0 absgent,

Carrier: Senator Mautch
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30448.0102 Adopted by the Industry, Business Labor
Title.0200 Commities " and
/_\ March 24, 2003 *,,'5
" PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1236
Page 1, line 1, replace "sections” with "section” and remove "and 43-19. 125"
Page 1, line 2, replace the second “and" with a period
Page 1, remove line 3
Page 1, remove lines 14 through 24
Page 2, remove lines 1 through 7
Renumber accordingly
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i REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: SR-53-5600
4 March 28, 2003 2:11 p.m. Carvier: Mutch
éi inoert LC: 30446.0102 Title: .0200

SR niiy |

7 \ REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1238: | , Business and Labor Committee (Sen. Mutch, Chalrman) recommends
AMENDM AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS
(7 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING) HB 1236 was placed on the Sixth :
order on the calendar. |

Page 1, line 1, replace "sections” with “section" and remove “and 43-10.1-28"
Page 1, line 2, replace the second "and* with a period
Page 1, remove line 3

Page 1, remove lines 14 through 24
Page 2, remove lines 1 through 7
Renumber accordingly
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2003 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTICN NO. HB 1236
House Industry, Business and Labor Committee

Q Conference Committee

Hearing Date April 7, 2003
Tape Number Side A Side B Meter #
1 X 3.5-25.0
)
/. .

Committee Clerk Signature

Minutes: Conference Co Chair Klein called the meeting to order.

All appointed members of the committee were present: Senators Mutch, Kresbach and Every and
Representatives Klein, Froseth and Zaiser.

Chairman Klein read the amendment and explained that the inherent logic was to bring the
Board of Professional Engineers up to consistent standards with other state boards. Complaints
cannot be hearsay .i1d testimony must be submitted to the board in writing, Klein stated that
there haven't been many formal complaints filed.

Senator Mutch asked that if a person is repriimanded and he challenges the complaint, who is
responsible for legal fees for his case and his Board? Mutch thinks that is unfair.

Rep. Froseth: There is a formal procedure to follow when a complaint is filed for violation of

ethics. Like the Podiatry Board, if they don’t have something like this, they are responsible for

the costs, it could basically ruin the board.
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Page 2
House Industry, Business and Labor Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1236

~ Senator Kresbach: Should it be on a reciprocal basis? If the actions are brought against a

e e

licensed professional, and the actions are proven invalid, then does the board cover the costs?
Representative Klein: My understanding is that in that case, the board does,

Senator Mutch: Lawyers are going to like this. There aren't going to be enough courthouses to
handle all these cases with all these loser pays. *

Representative Zalser: But if he’s not guilty, he’s cleat.

Representative Klein: Most of these complaints don’t go so far as to get to court proceedings. A

person has a chance to respond to the board during an administrative hearing and if there is not
enough evidence, the board will dismiss the charges.
Senator Mutch: I thought of having a loser pay put in here. Instead they just deleted the whole

D section.
t

Representative Froseth: Does he have the right to counter sue?

e

Senator Kresbach: He still has to operate with a license, so good luck.

Senxtor Mutch: We were pretty good to the engineers, we give them more schooling, went
along with all that, they’re looking for a tradeofT, that’s it. Guess we’re getting back into the
medieval guild system.

Representative Klein: From a professional board standpoint, they haven’t had that many

problems. I visited with their state director. They just want to protect themselves, considering

what happened to the Podiatry Board. I think it’s a good idea to bring them up to the same
standards and practices as the other state boards.

Represcntative Froseth: I think the state overseeing health and welfare issues and guidelines is

")y a positive thing,
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House Industry, Business and Labor Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1236

Hearing Date April 7, 2003

Senator Kresbach: How many cases have they brought forth in the last several years?
Representative Klein: I think three cases within the last eight years. But they are wary of getting
into a bind, Gary Armand said that recovery costs only occur when there is significant finding
adverse to the registrant through a formal hearing process, Full or formal hearings are used only
when an equitable resolution between all parties cannot be reached. et

Senator Kresbach: I think there should be some recovery, but where does the person who is
being called into question, where is his fair treatment? Other than to sue?

Representative Zaiser: I think there should be some standard boilerplate for all these boards.
Senator Kresbach: A reversal, if 4 person is found innocent and the charges are dropped, then
the board should be liable for the legal costs, But if the person is found culpable, then the person
should be liable.

Representative Froseth: In Armand’s testimony he stated that tl.e Board had spent
approximately $ 8000-$10,000 a few years ago on a disciplinary hearing where there was an
adverse finding. The board covered that, or more accurately the registered members did. It isn’t
fair to subject the entire membership for expenses that are the results of a few unethical
registrants who run afoul of the standards for that profession.

Senator Kresbach: There could be some overly aggressive members on some boards, though.
Representative Klein: A formal hearing process only comes about when there is substantial
allegations,

Senator Kresbach: This is pretty much standard language with a lot of the boards. If we are

going to make changes, we have to be certain that it will be proper to assess on a reversal.
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Page 4 |
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|

~~.,  Hearing Date April 7, 2003

Representative Klein: We can always change things later. Let's see what happens under the
existing system. Let’s try it the way wo sent the bill over to the Senate.

Senator Kresbach: We removed the now added language, we amended the change out, we
didn't repeal anvthing, The cost incutred by (he board, if there is a severe disciplinary action, that
costs them a lot of money is bom by the veyistzants. Is that fair? How often are licenses renewed?
Represontative Klein: Every tw6 yeurs,

Senator Kresbsch: So the only retort the board has now is to let them run rampant and then

suspend the license when it comes time for renewal.

Representative Klein: They can revoke the license. But what usually happens is that a firm has a

couple licensed guys and the guy with the revoked license can still do the work but he just

offender this way.

Senator Kresbach: The company still keeps an unregistered engineer on staff? Can we look up

e ——— . L

reciprocals? Can we track where registrants that pay fees, if a colleague is found guilty. Now
what if that registered colleague is found innocent? Is there a reciprocal where the board is
responsible for picking up the fees? Wouldn’t that be fair? That’s a compromise.
Representative Kiein: I'll look that up. I’ll check with Legislative Council and get some
information, We can’t finish this up today. We'll reschedule another conference committee.

Representative Klein adjourned the conference committee meeting. |
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QO Conference Committee

Hearing Date April 9, 2003

“Tape Number Side A Side B Meter #
1 X 0.0-13.0

Committee Clerk S:ignatum iw ]

Minutes: Conference Co ee Chairman Klein called the meeting to order. All appointed
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1 Q members of the committee were present.
‘ Representative Klein explained the additional information he and the intem researched at

b e it AT

ﬁ Legislative Council. Page 3 lists the boards with the clause we are talking about, This is standard

terminology that is used now. (See attached) Chiropractors can assess court fees and a civil
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penalty too! Attorneys can assess fees and costs and then some. I looked at the information the |
board had given to us. One of e:ght to ten complaints ends up in a formal disciplinary hearing, At |
that point the investigative committee (two members plus the executive director) looks at it. If
there is found to be just cause, a hearing is scheduled with an administrative law judge for due

process purposes. There have been three complaints in the last five years. Two of those were

deemed guilty. The penalties imposed were a letter of reprimand and a 30-60 day suspension,
30% of complaints are dismissed after preliminary investigation The average cost of a

1’ ' ) disciplinary action that advances through the judge runs about $7-10 thousand dollars, The
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House Indusiry, Business and Labor Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1236

Hearing Date April 9, 2003

$500-1200 cases are handled by the investigative committee, The board has had three
complaints, one has been dismissed, the other two are still under investigation. In essence, this is
the standard language for all boards. Any board coming up for review is putting this stuff in.
Representative Froseth: If someone knows they are going to be reprimanded, there is an
incentive to be ethical.

Senator Mutch: How much power are we going to give these Boards? If the board has an
administrative hearing, then both sides could decide how much of a case they have, the person
responsible is going to have to pay.

Represcntative Klein: If only one out of ten goes this direction, it has to be pretty severe.
Senator Mutch: There’d be less reason for a board to be concerned about expense when they
can charge, it’s hopeless. This is competition among the engineer, internai politics.

Senator Kresbach: The only difference between these three pending cases that have gone to
formal disciplinary hearings is that two were guilty and the third is innocent, the person not
found guilty would not have these assessed but he would have to have paid for his legal defense
for those charges brought against him,

Senator Mutch: We’d be letting him off the hook.

Representative Klein: This is the third session they’ve come in. Neighboring states do this so
our engineers have to go there for continuing education to keep their registration,
Representative Froseth moved that the Senate recede from their amendments.

Representative Zaiser seconded the motion.

The roll call votes were 3-3.
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House Industry, Business and Labor Committes
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1236

~—~  Hearing Date April 9, 2003

Representative Froseth moved to further amend HB 1236. After the word case on line 22,

e e

let’s
have Legislative Council put in something to tho effect “unless disciplinary action is found
unproven, the board will assume legal costs, i.e. loser pay”.
Senator Kresbach moved the Senate recede from their amendments and further amend HB
1236.
Senator Every seconded the motion,
Results of the voice vote were unanimous
Representative Klein closed the committes meeting.
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Conference Commiites Amendments to HB 1238 - 04/09/2003

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1105 and 1106 of the House
.fjgulorazl and page 912 of the Senate Journal &nd

t House Bill No. 1236 be amended as
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j HB 1236, as on : Your conference committes (Sens. Mutch, Krebsbach, Every and

f ' Reps. M. Klein, Froseth, Zaiser) recommends that the SENATE RECEDE from the
] Senate amendments on HJ pages 1105-1106, adopt amendments as follows, and
place HB 1236 on the Seventh order:

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1105 and 1108 of the
Ho;:;lz Journal and page 912 of the Senate Journal and that House Biil No. 1236 be amended
as follows:

Renumber accordingly
Engrossed HB 1236 was placed on the Seventh order of business on the calendar.
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January 17, 2003

Industry, Business and Labor Committee
North Dakota House of Representatives
Bismarck, North Dakota

RE: H.B. 1236

Chairman Kelser
Members of the Committee, Ladies and gentlemen:

My name Is Gary Arman. | am the chairman of the Board of Registration for Professional Englineers and
Land Surveyors and | am here today to speak in support of House Bill 1236.

House BIil 1236 has two parts. The first is related to registration and renewal fees. At this time, these
fees are at thelr statutory maximums. We are asking that the existing maximums be increased in order to
give the Board the nacessary latitude to adjust registration and renewal fees as needed to cover
necessary Board expenses. As you can see from the written testimony, the last time the Board requested
an increase in fee caps was 1957. Hupefully we will not have to ask for another adjustment for another 46
years. Even though the Board of Registration Is not anticlpating raising the reglstration fees this year, we
are asking that the statutory caps be increased at this time so the Board can be proactive in its fiscal
responsibilities. The current Board operating reserve is anticipated to fall below $20,000 this fiscal year.
Current accounting principles recommend that a responsible reserve would be 6 months of operating

expenses. In the Board's case, that would be approximately $100,000.

The second part of House Bill 1236 relates to recovery of legal costs associated with disciplinary matters
that may come before the Board. The recovery of costs would only occur where there Is a significant
finding adverse to the registrant through a formal hearing process. Full or formal hearings are used only
when an equitable resolution between all parties cannot be reached. Currently, the Board assumes all
costs for any disciplinary matter. Even though an adverse finding may be made against a registrant, every
registrant against whom an adverse finding is made has a right to appeal that finding to a court of

appropriate jurisd!:llon.

A few years ago the Board expended approximately $8,000 to $10,000 on a disciplinary hearing where
there was an adverse finding. These costs wero borne by the Board, or more accurately, by the
registrants. Of greater concern was a disciplinary hearing that occurred approximately 20 years ago that
cost the Board in excess of $76,000. Can you imagine what those costs would be today? Basically we
are asking for this authority in order to protect the Board and its registrants from unusual legal expenses.
The Board maintains a dedicated legal reserve fund of $100,000. At today's legal rates, that certainly
won't last very long. One only has to look at the recent events assoclated with the Podiatry Board to see
what potential negative impacts extensive litigation could have on the financial stability of any Board.

We are financially s«if sufficient and we would like to remain that way. . . ..

Again, there are more details contalned In our written testimony. Additionally, included with our written
testimony are letters of support from the Associated General Coniractors, the North Dakota Soclety for
Professional Engineers, and the North Dakota Councll of Consulting Engineers.

ation in this matter. If there are any questions, | will try and answer them.

ND State Board of Registration for
Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors

' Information
tiona of records d.“mt‘:td\dto?-do“:.f";ho Americen National Stends

¢ilmed {msge above is less legible

terottining and
Systems for » rels fnetitute

than this Notfce, it {s due to the quality of the

docusent being filmed. - ‘ “ﬂs 103 _

M Date

4

Operator’s Signature

ORI

St A AT Frmidean EE o - L

-



A

N

™~

- -.A‘k_... .

The micrographic images on this film aro aceurate reproductions of records delivered fo Nodern Information Systems for Mcroﬂlbl
were filmed in the reguiar course of business. The photographic process meets standards of the Americen Naticnal Standards Ine

January 21,2008

Rep. George J. Keiser Chairman,
Members of the Comniittee, Ladies and gendemen.

I would like to thank each of you for your dedication and diligent work in support
of efficient, locally controlled Statc Government.

Briefly I would share with you that I served 15 years on the State Board (1981-
1996). President Elect, President and Past president of the National Council of
Examiners for Engineers and Land Surveyors(1987-1989).

I’'m proud to compare the dedication of the North Dakota Board members with
some of the activities of other states and jurisdictions, These jurisdictions extend
from Alaska to Puerto Rico and from Main to Guam.

The North Dakota Board has long used the entire first day of approximately nine
face to face meetings each year to discuss issues of health, safety and public
welfare issues affecting Engineering and Surveying. Their meetings are ratated
around the state to provide convenient access for registrants throughout the state.
‘They are generally two day meetings beginning early the first day extending into
the night, Convening the second day at 8:00 AM and adjourning near mid
aftemoon to allow members to return to there homes. Telephone conference
calls are used for selected items of business.

Review of all applications by individual board members generally takes 12 to 16
hours prior to each meeting. Financial compensation for these activities would be
two days at $25/day plus per diem of $20 for those members who are away from
their residence. This item is not expected to change. By Comparison as a member
of the National Board that I served on a member from New York received $100
per day on National business. I received none as I believe is appropriate.

In conclusion we always like to contain costs and I believe.the Board has done

that effectively.

In reality we find that costs do escalate. May I urge you to look favorably on this
legislation and recommend its passage.

@‘w
| Dennis F Meyer %E
Past President, NCEES
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Bismarck, ND 58503-9286

January 17, 2003
RE: H.B. 1238

industry, Business and Labor Committee
North Dakota House of Representatives
Bismarck, North Dakota

Dear Chalrman Keiser and Committee Members:

Before you, for your consideration, is a bift that will heip the North Dakota Board of Registration for
Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors (the Board) remain financially responsible to the
professionals that the Board regulates and to the public it serves. My name Is Kevin Nelson. | am a
Professional Engineer and Land Surveyor Intern. | am infavor of this bill and | urge you to support it.

This biil addresses two financlal issues for the Board. First, it increases registration fee caps that were
established 46 years ago. Second, it provides the Board the authority to recover costs incurred during
disciplinary proceedings when a registrant is found guitty of an action worthy of disciptinary action.

With its proven track record of being fiscally responsible, the Board is seeking an increase in the fee
caps 80 it can continue to provide exceptional service to the public and to the registrants it serves. After
operating within fee caps established in 1957, the Board only recently reached those maximums.
Raising the fee caps does not. necessarily, mean the Board will Increase registration fees, It gives the
Board the opportunity to keep revenue consistent with the necessary and prudent costs of conducting
the business of the Board. Registration fees are the Board's predominant source of revenue. As
business costs continue to rise, the Board needs to recover those increases in expenses. The most
logical way to cover the increases is through small, incremental increases in registration fees. Since the

current fees are at the current fee cap level, the foe caps need to be raised.

The Board has the duty ard the authority to oversee Professional Engineers and Professional Land
Surveyors licensed in North Dakota. This charge includes disciplining these professicnals, when
necessary. Through the disciplinary process, the Board can incur, and has Incurred, costs to
investigate and prosecute the misconduct of some licensed professionals. Presently, the Board has no
direct way to recover these costs. Therefore, a part of each honest and honorable registrant’s licensing
fee must be used to pay the costs of investigating and prosecuting the wrongdoing of an occaslonal few
registrants that get led astray. Costs to investigale and prosecute these infrequent events of

misconduct can be exorbitantly high, possibly completely draining all of the Board's financlal resources.
Without a means to recover these costs, the Board could face financial hardship. Allowing the Board to

recover reasonable and actual costs for investigating and prosecuting misconduct will help the Board
address the North Dakota Legislature's coricems about the financlal responsibility of boards and

commissions, especially as they pertain to legal costs,

Thank you for considering my testimony on House Bill 1236. | strongly encourage yott to give tixs bili a
“Do Pass” recommendation.

Sincerely,

Er. Kevin G. Nelson, P.E/L.S.L.
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January 17, 2003

Industry, Business and Labor Committee
North Dakota House of Representatives
Bismarck, North Dakota

RE: H.B. 1236

Chairman Kelser
Members of the Committee, Ladles and gentiemen:

The IBL Committee is considering a bill that will ald the North Dakota State Board of Registrations of
Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors to stay financially sound. My name Is Larry J. Smith. lam a
registered Land Surveyor, a principal at the surveying and engineering firm of Swenson, Hagen & Co. in
Bismarck ND. | am in support of this bill and urge you to support it.

These are two financial items HB1238 addresses.

First the item of the registration fee cap and the second the authority to recover costs during a disciplinary
hearing when the registrant is found guilty of a disciplinary action, The board is and has been fiscally
sound. The bill will allow the board to ralse the fees for registration and still provide the excellent service
to the engineers and surveyors of North Dakota, The fee caps were established forty plus years ago. As
we all know the cost of doing business has increased substantially over the past four decades, The board
is currently at its maximum fees. Revising the fee cap will allow the board to continue providing the
quality service to the surveyors and engineers In North Dakota.

“The cost recovery is an important issue. The board has the responsibliity to investigate complaints

against surveyors and engineers. If the complaint progresses to the hearing process substantial, costs
can be incurred by the board. If the registrant is found guilty and a disciplinary action s taken, the board
should be able to recover the costs associated with the hearing. | believe we have and will have future
boards that will be falt and just in their investigative and hearing process. The bill allows the board to be
fiscally sound. By granting authority to recover legal costs, a large, complex investigation and hearing will

not deplete all board funds.

| wish to thank the committee for considering my testimony on HB1236. | strongly encourage you to
support the bill and give a “Due Pass" recommendation.

Larry J. Smith, RLS
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American Couell of Rnglieerbig Compantes

o Jerold R, Backes, PE | e-madl; jerry backes@bartwest.com
M President JV 72 phone: (701) 258-1110
Location! P.O. Box 1077 cell---t (701) 226-1382
Bisinarok, ND $8502-1077 ‘ fax--! (701) 258-1111
Web Site: www.acecnd.org
RESOLUTION

WHEREAS:

1.) ...the North Dakota Board Of Registration For Engineers and Land Surveyors
(“Board”) conducted a seminar and discussion of continuing education and other
registration issues at the annual meeting of the American Council of Engineering
Companies of North Dakota (ACEC/ND) at their Annual Meeting on September 17,
2002 held in Bismarck, North Dakota.

2.) ...the Board presented four specific items that were planned for introduction to the
next North Dakota legislative session in January 2003, These items were;

a.) Registration and qualifications to satisfy requirements to be examined as
recommended by the Board.
o b.) Retirement clause to our Registration Laws as recommended by the Board.
o > ¢.) Coutinuing Education for on-going registration per changes recommended by the

—r Board.
d.) Restructuring of Fees presently in place, as recommended by the Board.

AS A RESULT OF AND 1 OLLOWING IN-DEPTH DISCUSSION WITHIN AN OPEN
FORUM BY ALL MEMBERS ATTENDING THIS ANNUAL MEETING:

BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED THAT:
ACEC/ND via motion, second and approval, accepts and supports and endorses the above

mentioned items. ‘

Dated: September 19, 2002 ;

{

—

Jerold K. Backes, PE ‘ ’2
) President ”

J/ ACEC/ND !
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North Dakota Soclety of

Professional Engineers

A State Soclety of the
National Soclety of Professional Engineers

Er. Kevin G. Nelson, P.E./L.S.I.
Secretary/Treasurer

NDSPE Resolution No. 02-04
| Whereas:

The object of the North Dakota Society of Professional Engineers “.., shall be the advancement of
the profession of engineering in the State of North Dakotat ... This shall be deemed to include the

Jollowing:
FA Representation for the professional engineer in legislative matters affecting the
profession ..."
and,
Whereas:

The North Dakota Society of Professional Engineers Board of Directors acknowledges herewith the
necessity of licensing fees to produce needed revenue for the regular and necessary costs of the North
Dakota State Board of Registration for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors in the course of
conducting its ordinary business, and,

//‘\, Whereas:

i The North Dakota Society of Professional Engineers Board of Directors {s aware of the

complications and inconveniences of having licensing fee caps in the North Dakota Century Code,
and,

Whereas:

The North Dakota Society of Professional Engineers Board of Directors believes that these

complications and inconveniences can be minimize or eliminated by not including licensing fee caps
in the North Dakota Century Code.

Now, therefore, let it be resolved that:

The North Dakota Soociety of Professional Engineers Board of Directors offers its support and
assistance to the North Dakota State Board of Registration for Professional Engineers and Land

Surveyors in its efforts to introduce legislation removing the fee caps from the North Dakota Century
Code.

4 This resolution is signed by the Society President, who is acting on behalf of, with the permission of
and at the direction of the Board of Directors for the North Dakota Society of Professional Engineers,
3 which is actipg in the interests of the Society membership, within the powers vested in the Board of

Ew N~ 702

NDSPE President Date

3831 Kingston Drive
Bismarck, ND 58501

(701) 258-2818

emall: Secretary@NDSPE.org
web: www .NDSPE.org
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North Dakota Soclety of

Professional Engineers

A State Society of the
Nationat Society of Professional Engineers

Er. Kevin G. Nelson, P.E./L.S.l.
Secretary/Treasurer

NDSPE Resolution No. 02-05

Whereas:

The object of the North Dakota Society of Professional Engineers ... shall be the advancement of
the profession of engineering in the State of North Dakota ... This shall be deemed fo include the

Jollowing:
JA Represeniation for the professional engineer in legislative malters affecting the
profession ... "
3
Whereas:

The North Dakota Society of Professional Engineers Board of Directors is aware of the powers
vested in the North Dakota State Board of Registration for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors
regarding investigation of alleged violations of sections of North Dakota Century Code and sections of
the Administrative Code pertaining to the practices of engineering and land surveying in the State of
North Dakota, and,

y, Whereas:

e The North Dakota Society of Professional Engineers Board of Directors is aware of the potentially
targe expenss incurred {n such investigations, and,

Whereas:

The North Dakota Society of Professional Engineers Board of Directors believes that these
expenses should not necessarily be borne by the North Dakota State Board of Registration for
Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors when the violator is not exonerated from the alleged
violations, and,

Whereas:

The North Dakota State Board of Registration for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors is
proposing to introduce legislation that would allow the North Dakota State Board of Registration for
Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors to recover costs associated with investigating such cases
whers the violator is not exonerated.

Now, therefore, let it be resolved that:

The North Dakota Society of Professional Engineers Board of Directors offers its support and
assistance to the North Dakota State Board of Registration for Professional Engineers and Land
Surveyors in its efforis to introduce legislation authorizing the North Dakota State Board of
Registration for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors to recover custs involved with
investigating violations or alleged violations, provided such authority is not contrary to and does not
conflict with other laws of the State of North Dakota, the United States of America federal
government, or other politicat subdivisions having jurisdiction over these matters.
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NDSPE Resolution 02-05

This resolution is signed by the Soclety President, who is acting on behalf of, with the permission of
N and st the direction of the Board of Directors for the North Dakota Soclety of Professional Englneers,
| which is acting in the interests of the Soclety membership, within the powers vested in the Board of
Directops.by the Constitution and Bylaws of the North Dakota Soclety of Professional Engineers.
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Chapter 3 Bismarck - Mandan A
| lneers

'P.O. Box 2528 Bismarck, ND 58602-2528

NDSPE Chapter 3 Resolution No. 02-04

Whereas:
The object of the North Dukota Society of Profussional Engineers “... shall be the advancement
of the profession of engineering in the State of North Dakota ... This shall be deemed to include the

Jollowing:

S Representation for the professional engineer in legislative matters affecting the
profession ..."
and,

Whereas:
Chapter 3 of the North Dakota Society of Professional Engineers, Board of Directors,
, acknowledges herewith the necessity, of licensing fees to produce needed revenue for the regular and
necessary costs of the North Dakota State Board of Registration for Professional Engineers and Land
Surveyors in the course of conducting its ordinary business, and,

} Whereas:
M ' Chapter 3 of the North Dakota Society of Professional Engineers, Board of Directors, is aware of
; the complications and inconveniences of having licensing fee caps in the North Dakota Century
":'-/ Cw; lﬂd. ‘
Whereas:

Chapter 3 of the North Dakota Society of Professional Engineers, Board of Directors, believes i
that these complications and inconveniences can be minimize or eliminated by not including :
licensing fee caps in the North Dakota Century Code. "

Now, therefore, let it be resolved that:

Chapter 3 of the North Dakota Society of Professional Engineers, Board of Directors, offers its
support and assistance to the North Dakota State Board of Registration for Professional Engineers
and Land Surveyors in its efforts to introduce legislation removing the fee caps from the North
Dakots Century Code.

This resolution is signed by the Chapter President, who is acting on behalf of, with the
permission of and at the direction of the Board of Directors for Chapter 3 of the North Dakota
Soclety of Professional Engineers, which is acting in the interests of the Chapter membership, within
the powers vested in the Board of Directors by the Constitution and Bylaws of the North Dakota

Society of Professional Engineers.
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Chapter 3 Bismarck - Mandan

P.O. Box 2628 Bismarck, ND 58502-2628

- NDSPE Chapter 3 Resolution No. 02-05

Whereas:

The object of the North Dakota Soviety of Professional Engineers “,.. shall be the advancement of
the profession of engineering in the State of North Dakota ... This shall be deemed to include the

Jollowing:

L Represeniation for the professional engineer in legislative matters qffecting the profession
and,

Whereas:
| Chapter 3 of the North Dakota Society of Professional Engineers, Board of Direotors, is aware of
the powers vested in the North Dakota State Board of Registration for Professional Engineers and
Land Surveyors regarding investigation of alleged violations of sections of North Dakota Century
Code and sections of the Administrative Code pertaining to the practices of engineering and land
surveying in the State of North Dakota, and,

Whereas:
Chapter 3 of th: North Dakota Society of Professional Engineers, Board of Directors, is aware of
the potentially large expense incurred in such investigations, and,

Whereas:

Chapter 3 of the North Dakota Society of Professional Engineers, Board of Directors, believes that
these expenses should not necossarily be borne by the North Dakota State Board of Registration for
Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors when the violator is not exonerated from the alleged
violations, and,

Whereas:

The North Dakota State Board of Registration for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors is
proposing to introduce legislation that would allow the North Dakota State Board of Registration for
Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors to recover costs associated with investigating such cases
where the violator is not exonerated,

Now, therefore, let it be resolved that:

Chapter 3 of the North Dakota Society of Professional Engineers, Board of Directors, offers its
support and assistance to the North Dakota State Board of Registration for Professional Engineers and
Land Surveyors in its efforts to introduce legislation authorizing the North Dakota State Board of
Registration for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors to recover costs involved with
investigating violations or alieged violations, provided such authority is not contrary to and does not
conflict with other laws of the State of North Dakota, the United States of America federal
government, or other political subdivisions havi-g jurisdiction over thege matters,
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NDSPE Chaptsr 3 Resolution No, 02-08

This resolution is signed by the Chapter President, who ts acting on behalf of, with the permission
of and at the divection of the Board of Directors for Chapter 3 of the North Dakota Soclety of '
Professional Engineers, which is acting in the interests of the Chapter membership, within the powers

vested in the Board of Directors by the Constitution and Bylaws of the North Dakota Soclety of
Professional Engineers,
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Chapter 4 F-M Engineers

North Dakota Soclety of Professional Englneers

NDSPE Chapter 4 FM Engineers Resolution No. 02-04

Whereas; .
The object of the North Dakots Society of Professional Engineers “... shall be the advancement of the
profession of engineering in the State of North Dakota ... This shall be deemed to include the following:

S Representation for the professional engincer in legislative matters affecting the profession ... "

Whereas:
Chapter 4 of the North Dakota Society of Professional Engineers acknowledges horewith the necessity of
licensing fees to produce needed revenue for the regular and necessary costs of the North Dakots State Board of
Registration for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors in the course of conducting its ordinary business,

and,

Whereas:
_ Chapter 4 of the North Dakota Society of Professional Engineers is aware of the complications and
~ > inconveniences of having licensing fee caps in the North Dakota Century Code, and,

" Whereas:
Chapter 4 of the North Dakota Society of Professional Engineers believes that these complications and
intonveniences can be minimize or eliminated by not including licensing fee caps in the North Dakota Century

Code.

Now, therefore, let it be resolved that:
Chapter 4 of the North Dakota Society of Professional Engineers offers its support and assistance to the
North Dakota State Board of Registration for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors in its efforts to
introduce legislation removing the fee caps from the North Dakota Century Code.

This resolution is signed by the Chapter President, who is acling on behalf of, with the permission of and at
the direction of the members of C spter 4 of the North Dakota Society of Professional Engineers.

At Rlalez
Chapter 4 ngineers President Date
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Chapter 4 F-M Engineers

North Dakota Soclety of Professional Engineers

NDSPE Chapter 4 FM Engineers Resolution No, 02-05

Whereas;
The abject of the North Dakota Society of Professional Engineers “... shall be the advancement of the
profession of engineering in the State of North Dakota ... This shall be deemed to include the following:

S Representation for the professional engineer in legislative matters affecting the profession ..."”

Whereas:
Chapter 4 of the North Dakota Society of Professional Engineers is aware of the powers vested in the North
Dakota Stute Board of Registration for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors regarding investigation of
alleged violations of sections of North Dakots Century Code and sections of the Administrative Code pertaining
to the practices of engineering and land surveying in the State of North Dakota, and,

— Whereas:
; ) Chapter 4 of the North Dakota Soclety of Professional Engineers is aware of the potentially large expense

incvrred in such investigations, and,

Whereas:
Chapter 4 of the North Dakota Society of Professional Engineers believes that these expenses should not

necessarily be borne by the North Dakota State Board of Registration for Professional Engineers and Land
Surveyors when the violator is not exonerated from the alleged violations, and,

VWhereas: <
The North Dakotu State Board of Registration for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors is proposing

to introduce legislation that would allow the North Dakota State Board of Registration for Professional
Engineers and Land Surveyors to recover costs associated with investigating such cases where the violator is not

exonerated.

Now, therefore, let it be resolved that: ?
Chapter 4 of the North Dakota Society of Professional Engineers offers its support and assistance to the ;

North Dakota Stat¢ Board of Registration for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors in its efforts to }
introduce legislation authorizing the North Dakota State Board of Registration for Professional Engineers and )
Land Surveyors to recover costs involved with investigating violations or alleged violations, provided such i
authority is not contrary to and does not ¢onflict with other laws of the State of North Dakota, the United States f

of America federal government, or other political subdivisions having jurisdiction over these matters. g

{

¢

J

This resolution is signed by the Chapter President, who is acting on behalf of, with the permission of and at
the direction of the members of Chapter 4 of the North Dakota Society of Professional Engineers.

) Q&% /(3 /o
Chapter 4 FM Hngineers President Date i
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Nor:h Dakota State Board of Registration for
Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors

———mas

e

721 West Memorial Highway ¢ P.O, Box 1357 » Bismarck, ND 58502
701-268-0786 » FAX 701-258-7471

March 12, 2003

Chairman Duane Mutch
Industry, Business and Labor Committee
North Dakota Senate

‘Bismarck, North Dakota

Re: HB 1238
Dear Chairman Mutch and Members of the Committee:

My name is Lawrence Wbodbury. | am the Secretary of the Board of
Registration for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors and | am
writing in support of House Bill 1236.

House Bill 1236 is divided into two parts. The first is related to registration
and renewal fees. At this time, these fees are at thelr statutory

-maximums. We are asking that the existing maximums be increased in

order to give the Board the necessary latitude to adjust registration and
renewal fees as needed to cover necessary Board expenses. As you can
sea from other written testimony, the last time the Board requested an
increase In fee caps was 1957. In addition, also as provided in the written
testimony, there have only been two other occasions where the Board has
had to increase registration and renewal fees for something other than
nrrmal inflation. One was related to litigation and the other was related to

the chgnge .i‘rp‘ the Board's operating structure.

Even though the Board of Registration is not anticipating raising the
registration fees this year, we are asking that the statutory caps be
increased at this time so the Board can be proactive in its fiscal
responsibilities. At this time, the current Board operating reserve Is
anticipated to fall below $20,000 this fiscal year. Accepted accounting
principles recommend that a responsible reserve would be 6 months of
operating expenses. In the Board's case, that would be on the order of
$100,000. Based on the past fiscal history of the Board, we are projecting
a balanced budget for the current biennium. Hopefully we will not have to
ask for another adjustment for the next 46 years.

The second part of House Bill 1236 relates to recovery of legal costs
assoclated with disciplinary matters that may come before the Board.
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N HB 1236 Page Two
C Lawrence Woodbury

The recovery of legal costs would only occur where there is a significant

finding against or adverse to a registrant or firm or both through a formal

} hearing process. A full or formal hearing is used only when an equitable
resolution between all parties cannot be reached. Even though an

: adverse finding may be made agalnst a registrant, every registrant against
whom an adverse finding is made has the right to appeal that findliig to a

' court of appropriate jurisdiction.

A few years ago, the Board expended approximately $8,000 to $10,000
on a disciplinary hearing where there was an adverse finding. These
costs were borne by the Board, or more accurately, by the registrants. Of
greater concern was a disciplinary hearing that occurred approximately 20
years ago that cost the Board in excess of $75,000. Can you imagine
what these costs would be today? Basically we are asking for this
authority in order to protect the Board and its registrants from unusual
legal expenses. The Board maintains a dedicated legal reserve fund of
$100,000. Attoday's legal rates, that certainly wouldn't last very long.

We are financlally self sufficient and we would like to remain that way.

v m Again, there are more detalls contained in other written testimony.
(RO Additionally, included with our written testimony are letters of support and
e resolutions from the Associated General Contractors, the North Dakota

Soclety for Professional Engineers and the North Dakota Council of
Consulting Engineers.

Again, | ask you for your support of House Bill 1236, Thank you for your
consideration in this matter. '

Singfrely,

Lawrence Woodbury, P.E., Phd
Secretary
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. HB1236
Background Information
The North Dakota State Board of Registration for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors has had its
existing fee caps ln place ii; the North Dakota Century Code since 1957, During the petiod between 1957
and 2003, the Board has had the authority to increase registration fees by Board motion as long as the
proposed motion did not exceed the statutory cap of $100 per biennium. At the beginning of the 2002-2003
biennium, the Board had to increase registration fees to the $100 cap. Thochnrtb(lslowdetaillthe

progressive registration fee increases since 1957,

1957 $ 5.00 $5.00 $10.00
1969 $ 10.00 $7.50 $40.00
1982 $17.50 $17.50 $50.00
1985¢ $27.50 $27.50 $100.00
19954+ $ 44.00 | $44.00 $100.00
2002 $ 50.00 $50.00 $100.00

* In 1983, the Board was involved in a legal proceeding that was appealed all the way to the North Dakota
Supreme Court. Although the Board prevailed, it was still responsible for legal costs in excess of .
$75,000.00. In 1985, the Board made a special assessment o $10.00 per registrant to help bay the legal
costs, Even with the special assesswent, it took the Board of Registration 3 years to pay the legal fees in

full.

*#In 1995, long-time Board Executive Secretary Vern Zink retired. Prior to 1995, the Board of
Registration received its administrative services through Mr, Zink as a contract employee. Upon Mr.
Zink’s refirement, the Board opted to hire its own employees and secure {ts own office space, For the first
time since the Board was founded, it became responsible for office space leasing, equipment purchases,
employee payroll obligations and ﬁmeﬁts, insurance, and all other costs associated with business operation.
To accommodate this change in administration, the Board increased renewal fees by $16.50. The Board
has also increased its services since 1995, The Board meets more frequently and moves its meeting

nees . od to Nodern Information Systems for wicref!Lnin
§ on this #1lm are sccurate reproductions of records del{ver ton Byatom (ot andards Tnet
e L o T Tt T e S o

re £ilmed-fn the ragul
'(‘:nsn for ‘erchival miorofilm, NOYICE: If the

ar course of business. f1imed image shove is less Legible than

document being 1 Lned, T ® § W L dolo
Operator's Signature ’

A s e e GV

B Wi e R

 ard
tute



HB 1236 | 'Page 2
Background Information

i (}/“"\\l
! 29  locations to various locations around North Dakota so as {0 be accessible to all registrants. Additionally,

4
e 4
<ok

j 30 the Board now publishes its own newsletter twice a year. The Board is also active in the ABET
31 acoreditation visits that both UND and NDSU’s engineering departments experience periodically,

33 *+%In 1999, the Board changed its registration renswal period to biennial renewals as opposed to annual,
34 The fees in the chart represent annual costs, even though the fees have been billed biennially since 1999,

36  Board members are reimbursed expenses per state guidelines, ‘l‘hcpcrdiemrateofSZO.QOperdayfor
37  mealsis paid only when Board members are required to be out of their own town on Board business,
38 Board members are paid an additional $25.00 per day per diem when on Board business irrespective of
39  where they are. Mﬂugehreimbmduthesﬁtemofso.alp«mﬂe. Out-of-state expenses are

40  reimbursed using the IRS rates, When hote] accommodations are required, rooms are booked at the state
41  rate. Board members are responsible for their own incidental expenses,

43 The Board publishes its proposed budget annually and is also audited by an independent auditor. The sudit
44 reportis submitted to the State Auditor's office for their review, Tho 2002:2003 fisoal budget calls for

45  revemues of $195,705. The total expeoted expenditures are $211,229, The difference of $15,524 will be
46 taken from the Board's operating reserves. However, this will leave the operating reserve at $17,476. The

47  Board also maintains a dedicated legal reserve of $100,000, Wages and benefits conatitute nearly 50% of
48  the Board’s total expenditures. The remaining 50% of th~ projected expenditures are comprised of meeting
49  expenses, telephone, insurance, office operations, equipment, software, printing, legal costs, and |

50  examination purchases. A comparative copy of the Board's revenues/disbursements summary is attached.

52 North Dakota's registration fees compare very favorably with those of surrounding states. It should be

53 noted, however, that North Dakota’s registration fee is all inclusive and no charges are made for other

54  services. Other states, such as South Dakota, charge additional f‘e‘es for wall certificates. States such as
( 7y 55 Ohio, have lower registration fees but their application fees are $250.00. When a registrant requests their ’(
Y/ 56  examination scores from some states, such as Nebraska, fees ranging from $10.00 to $35.00 are charged. 1 \
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P 57  Whena registrant pays the registration fee in North Dakota, all services are included. Also, some states
J .
* 58  charge an additional fee for s non-resident applicant called a comity fee. The North Dakota Board does not

I
134

59  charge non-residents fees in addition to fees charged to residents as it believes this would not be in the
60 interest of economic development. The following chart details fees in surrounding states,

61 State = App Feo  Reglstration Fee _Exam Fee Comity Fee

62 NorthDakota = $50.00 $100.00/2 yrs. . $110.00 none
63 Iowa $35.00 $60.00/1 yr. $195.00 $100.00
64  Minnesota $75.00 $120.00/2 yrs. $135.00 $100.00
65 Montana none $60.00/2 yrs. $135.00 $250.00
66 SouthDakotz  $100.00 $70.00/2 yrs. $100.00 $100.00
67 Wyoming $75.00 $95.00/2 yrs. $120.00 $75.00

68  This is a sampling of fees charged in surrounding states. Nationally, registration fees range from $20.00 a
69 biennium in Michigan to $454.00 & bietnium in Texas. States such a8 Michigan with very low registration
(Q 70  fees are not “stand alone” regulatory boards. They are situated within & larger administrative framework

o 71  and are under an umbrella agency. However, Miéhigancharg’esothu&esthatmquitesubsundﬂ,mhn

72  a$300.00 comity fee.

74  Asto authority to recover legal costs, all states surrounding ND have the authority to do so. Those states

- 75  include South Dakota, Montana, Minnesota, lowa, Nebraska, Idaho, Michigan, Kansas, and Wyoming.
76  Nationaily, all states that the North Dakota Board of Registration works with on a regular basis already
77  have this authority. AMost other jurisdictions also have the authority to levy fines for both registrants and.
78  non-registrants, but the Board of Registration is not asking for that authority.
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Endorsements Income $ 10,750.00
Renewals Incoime 150,225.00
Examinations Income 28,650.00
Miscellaneous Income 6,080.00 -
Other Revenuies (Transfer) 15,524.00
Total Revenues $ 211,229.00
Disbursements:
Salaries & Wages $ 81,448.00
* Fringe Benefits 21,610.00
Office Operations 11,140.00
Meetings & Travel 16,450.00
- . Office Rent/Lease 5,820.00
(Q Telephone - 4,000.00
N Legal/lnvesﬁgatxons 17,500.00 -
v Audit Fee ' - 950.00
NCEES Dues . 5,000.00
Examination Expense 27,700.00
- Equipment/Furniture’ 11,611.00
Printing Expense - 1,500.00
Depreciation Expense 6,500.00

North Dakota Statc Board of Registration for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors
2002/2003 Budget

| Total Disbursements

Bt A AR A S e

b rmat———

'S 211,229.00

Page 2
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9,500.00
120,500.00
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8,150.00
38,471.00

$ 204,021.00

$. 74,675.00

17,366.00
13,995.00
19,500.00

5,820.00
- 4,500.00

15,100.00

*950.00
5,000.00

. 26,640.00
12,325.00
1,250.00
6,500.00

$ 204,021.00
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: Fiscal

Note for Bill Number 1236

Page 10f3

Review Information
Bill Number 1236
LC Number 30446.0100 =
Click for Biil Text
“Agency Engineers and Land Surveyors State Board of
' Registration for Professional .
Authorized Editors
FISCAL NOTE
. Requested by Legisiative Councll
01/13/2003
Bill/Resolution No.; HB.-1236
Amendment to: : .

1A, State fiscal effect: Jdentlfy the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on

agency appropriations compared to ﬁ/nd/ng levels and appropriations anticipated

under current law.

. 2001-2003 2003-2005 2095—2007
Biennlum Biennlum Blennium
General | Other | General [ Other | General | Other
Fund | Funds | Fund | Funds [ Fund | Funds
evenues $ $O  $12,945 $ :
nditures $0{ $o $9 $0 40 $0f
ppropriations $q $0j $0 $o " $9) ' §9|

1B, County, city, and school district fiscal eﬂ'ect Identify the fiscal eﬂiect on
the appmprfate political subdivision. ,

2001-2003 Biennium .

2003-2005 Biennium

2005-2007 Biennium

School

C ounties’ Cities| School

Districts

untles, Citles| School
Districts]

$0f

unﬂeﬂ Citles
Districts

o s

$of _ $0f

$of ol 80

2. Na rratwe. Identify the aspects of the measure which cause ﬁ‘sca/ impact and
/ndude any comments /e/evant to your analysis.

Any present or future ﬂscal impact due to HB 1236 will affect only the Noith
Dakota State Board of Reglstration for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors.
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 Fiscal Note for Bill Number 1236 - Page 2 of 3

(7 The Board of Reglstration operates on revenues collected from registered

| professional engineers and registered land surveyors and does hot receive any |
el general fund monles. The term future Is being used because the bill does not call
! for any immediate action by the Board of Registration and the monetary measure
of any future action taken by the Board of Registration cannot be determined at
“j this time. The figures used In 1.A represent the amount of Increased revenues if -
: . the Board increases registration fees by $5.00 per registrant per biennlum.’ The

Board is only asking that the registration fee caps be Increased and does not

anticipate lncreaslng reglstration fees dqung this blennlal period. o -

o S =

. 3. State fiscal effect detall' For/ﬂfa/maﬂon shown under state fiscal effect in
1A, please

A. Revenues: Exlain the revenue amounts, Provide detal], when
appropriate, for each revenue type and fund affected and any amounts
Included in the execuﬁve buabet ,

If the State Board of Reglstration ralsed registration fees, the Increased
" revenues would be equal to the amount of the increase times the number of
currect active license holders. In a hypothetical example, If the State Board
(O of Registration ralsed registration fees by $5.00 per biennium for each of its
2,589 active license holders the revenue increase would be $12,945.00. The
" ' flscal Impact of recovering legal ‘costs associated with a disciplinary action
where an adverse finding has been made Is impossible to determine at this
L time as It Is directly related to Board costs.” In the past, diciplinary actions :,
"have Incurred costs of $400.00 to $8,000.00. i

e e et e - AP
o e e e

B. Expenditures: Exilain the expendiiture amounts. Provide detall, when
appropriate, for each agency, line item, and fund affected and the number of

~ FTE positions affected.

No expendiutres are anticipated wlth HB 1235 nor will any FTE posltion be
affected. .

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detall, when
appropriats, of the effect on the blennial appropriation for each agency and .
fund affected and any amounts Included In the executive budget, Indicate the
relationship between the amounts shown for expendjtures and ‘
appropriations. ‘ ‘,

T e R A v e

(. - /3 The State Board of Reglstration does not recelve any general fund monles nor
L Is Its budget contained in the executive budget. .
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721 West Memorial Highway « PO, Box 1367 « Bismarck, ND 58502
701-258-0786 » FAX 701-258-7471

The maximum biennial fee for professional engineers and land surveyors was established by action of the State
Legislature in 1957. The North Dakota State Board of Registration for Professional Engineers and Land
‘Surveyors is planning to Liave legislation introduced during the 58" session of the North Dakota Legislature o
enable the State Board of Registration to raise the present biennial fee caps to 200.00. Raising the fee caps
would allow the State Board of Registration to establish rencwal fees on a level consistent with its costs of

operations,

The State Board of Registration is a special fund agency which uses the revenues its collects to pay for the its
costs of operation. Renewals constitute 70% of the State Board’s revenues.

Tho State Board of Registration operates in accordance to annual budgets which are established by four
engineers and one land surveyor who are appointed by the Governor and together constitute the North Dakota
State Board of Registration, ‘

Annual audits of the State Board of Registration have been filed with the State Auditors office since the State
Board was established.

The presently enacted fee caps have been in place for nearly forty-five years and the State Board has used
restraint in approving fee increases over that period, _

Increased costs in health insurance, legal costs, salaries and other general costs will make it impossible for
the State Board of Registration to continue its high level of service to its nearly three thousand registrants and
operate in a financially viable manner.

Licensure Category Current Statutory Current Biennial Proposed Biennial
Biennial Fee Cap Renewal Fee FeeCap ~
Professional Engineer | $100.00 $100.00 $200.00
Professional Land $100.00 $100.00 $200.00
Surveyor _ B
Dual Registrants $190.00 $190.00 $380.00

The North Dakota Board of Registration believes a fee cap schedule based upon its present and future operating
costs will allow the State Board of Registration to contiitue to maintain its high level of service to the public and
its various classes of registrants. The Board of Registration is asking for this level of fee cap increase in order to
preclude the State Board of Registration from having to make frequent trips to the Legislature requesting the fee
cap levels be increased again. The basis of this proposal is predicated on the careful and restrained approach that
the State Board of Registration has exercised in this area over the past years.

December 16, 2002
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your full consideration.

' North Dakota State Board of Registration for
Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors

— A
= . m—————a—

721 West Memorial Highway » PO, Box 1357 » Blsmarok, ND 58602
701-268-0786 * FAX 701-268-7471

The North Dakota Sute Boerd of Registraﬁon for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors is seeking
to have legislation introdisced during the 58% session of the North Dakota Legislature to.allow the Board
to recover legal costs aseociated with disciplinary matters where there is a sign{ﬁcantﬂnding adverse to

the registra; . Currently, the Board assumes all costs for any disciplinary matter,

e The North Dakota State Board of Registration for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyorsisa
mﬁmded board and receives no form of monetary contribution from North Dakota’s general

e . The Board is funded solely by payment of fees from registered Professional Engineers, registered
Professional Land Surveyors, . nd enginecring and land surveying firms, .

e The North Dakota State Board of Registration for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors has
established a prudent and reasonable legal reserve fund but a significantly contested issue will
seriously deplete or eliminate it.

'Y .mthDakouLegishnmhuhdiawdiuwnmwithlegﬂwstsuminedmthbouds

" and commissions,

] memofmenoudamgismupayemnﬂy,mgimmumngdimphnuywﬁmshould

- pay for the legal costs associated with the prosecution of their misconduct.

. TheBoardhumuhthandpubﬁsheddismpﬁmrypmcedumtwmsumduepmcmfm
any affected registrant,

. Bveryregismntapinstwhomanadverseﬂndmgismadehasaﬂghttoappea]thatﬁndingtoa
court of appropriate jurisdiction.

o Full hearings are used only when an equitable resolution between all parties cannot be reached.
‘The cost recovery process would only be used when the full disciplinary process is used.

The North Dakota State Board of Registration for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors believes
this bill will correct a current inequity in North Dakota’s registration laws. Please lend this proposed bill

November 26, 2002

-

A AT ) A 4 Ay a1 e BT PR \
(EER} “‘""M"’""t\&‘&wn"“'1“'7&‘-"-"W‘Q"\b\\\)ﬁwi{'.l1iﬂl‘”(:A;nﬂ73} w [‘ i

oGl e R ; :
ikl A R S i :
R DR S S e [ .
e PR S .

l“ngq,;,-mu.. u‘,‘ ";37 ey

" al€ ! v'

§ L

¢ SRR

T | Momﬁon mm\l
accurate tions of records dolmm to Modern [ | 8¢
m ° mages on this $iln are m“ﬂ"ﬁ process meets standards of the Anrien lil:t&o:i“ :

: A i Aty et fiimed imege shove {s Less Legible than this Notice,

or werolt
andarde |

he quality of the

03

3 LI
vy IATTEN
g ﬁ 2

P L

TE

A

ret MO

7

operstor’s Signature

Date

2.4



D Inc. in Minot, North Dakota and currently act as the Vice-Chairman of the North

ACKERMAN SURVEYING & ASSOCIATES

6008 Highway 2 East ® Minot, ND 58701

i e et e by o i

Rolly B. Ackerman (701) 838-0786 Fax (701) 837-1990
Registered Land Surveyor e-mail: ackerman@minot.com
Robby L. Berard f
Registered Land Surveyor 5
February 24, 2003 ,

Re: HB 1256 Continuing Education

Dear Chairman Mutch and the Members of the IBL Committee:

My name is Rolly B. Ackerman, President of Ackerman Surveying & Associates,

Dakota State Board of Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors.

Our firm is based in Minot and currently employs 14 people in the summer months,
consisting of Land Surveyors, Party Chiefs, Cadd Operators and Rodman for our

business.

We provide Land Surveying and Construction Surveying, both Preliminary and
Construction for Private and Public needs.

In the Land Surveying side, we do anything from Farmstead surveys to Residential
and Commercial Developments, '

On the Construction Surveying side we provide Preliminary and Construction

Surveying on Rural and Urban Transportation Projects and probably are in
involved in 90% of the Preliminary and Construction Staking at the Minot Air

Force Base.

I am writing in support of HB 1256 and HB 1236. HB 1256 addresses the ever ;
changing field of Engineering and Land Surveying srd as an employer I am willing :
to invest in Continuing Education to keep up to the latest technical advances that ‘f
the Profession has seen in the last 30+ years that I have experienced.
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e-mail: jerry.backes@bartwest.com

Jerold R. Baokes, PE
President phone: (701) 258-1110
P.0, Box 1077 cell—: (701) 226-1382

Bismarck, ND 58502:1077 fax—~-: (701) 258-1111

Web Site: www.aceond.org

March 7, 2003

Industry, Business and Labor Committee
North Dakota Senate
Bismarck, North Dakota

Chairman Mutch and Committee Members:

ACEC/ND is an organization of engineering companies within the state of North Dakota.
We are a nonprofit, voluntary, self-governing, and self-funded body organized to assist
our members in achieving higher professional, business, and economio standards. All
members of the ACEC/ND are registered to practice professional engineering under the
laws of North Dakota and many hold registrations in other states. I currently have the
privilege of holding the office of president of this organization and wish to advise you of

our position on the legislation before you.

ACEC/ND POSITION ON HB1236

ACEC/ND suppotts the passage of HB 1236. We urge the committee to recommend
passage to the legislature, Passage is recommended for the following reasons:

» Increased fees are required to provide increased funding to enable the State Board
of Registration to continue to function properly.

» The current limit on renewal fees structure has been unchanged for approximately
forty-five years, The State Board of Registration in that time gradually increased
annual fees to cover increasing costs until the limit was met. The State Board has
a history of restraint in implementing increases, and have based past increases on
the funds needed for efficient operation and not merely the limit set by statute,

» Increasing the limit will allow the State Board flexibility in maintaining the
needed funding level without repeated returns to the legislature for requested

- increases.
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! All registrants through their renewal fees currently provide costs incurred in

' ~ successful disciplinary action would properly transfer the cost to those parties or
. action is successful and goes to a full disciplinary action.

; -
{

>
i /
L i i
i

i A "The bill also incorporates the ability of the State Board to recover reasonable and actual
costs in a successful disciplinary action. We feel this advisable to provide this power for

the following reasons:
> The State Board is funded primarily from the fees collected from its members,

disciplinary actions even though the vast majority have never been or never will |
be involved in a disciplinary action,

» The requested power to allow recovery of reasonable and actual costs in a
individuals that necessitate action. Note that recovery is only allowable if the

» Providing this authority will also allow the State Board to properly pursue the
needed actions without placing an unnecessary burden on the Board or the

E registrants,

We thank you consideration of this legislation.

Sincerely,

(O QM,M. |

Jerold K. Backes, PE.
ient
ACEC/ND
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(A~ Associated General Contractdrs
Curt Potarson of North Dakota -
Bvecutive Vioe Presldent ‘ .

422 North 2nd Street, Box 1624, Bismarck, North Dakota 58502 ¢ Phone: 701-223-2770 ¢ FAX; 701-223-6719 .

Mr. Gary Arman .
State Board of Registration for Prqfessional‘Englneers and Land Surveyors

PO Box 1357
Bismarck, North Dakota 58502

Re: House Bills 1236 & 1256
_ Dear Gary, |
The Associated General Contractors of North Dakota would like to express its support

for House Bill No. 1238 and 1256; which deal with registration fees and recovery of
litigation costs in disciplinary matters and to provide for retired status and continuing

_ (/‘Q eduoaﬁon requirements, respectively.

We see the bills contents as reagonable snd will offer no objection to their'passage.
Should“you have any questions please don't hesitate to contact us.

Mark Dougherty
Membership Services Director
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D T]) (T _ENGINEERING » LAND SURVEYING  PLANNING

308 2nd AVENUE NORTH PHONE (701) 748-7459
Ny, ‘-"’_J " GRAND FORKS FAX (701) 74)o~a94a
.  NORTH DAKOTA 88203
February 10, 2003
. Duaine Espegard
3649 Lynwood Circle
Grand Forks, ND 58201 Via email despergar@state.nd.us
Dear Duaine:

(5/ R

The two bills I mentioned at the North Dakota Museum of Arts Dinner, which involve engineering issues are;
HB 1236 and 1256 and were received by the Senate on January 31 and February 2, 2003,

HB 1236; A Bill for an Act to amend and reenact sections 43-199.1-18 and 43-19.1-25 of the North Dakota Century
Code, relating to professional engineer and land surveyor registration fees and recovery of legal costs in disciplinary
matter. It passed the House 78-10,

HB 1236. Which pertains to professional license "Retired Status," engineering licensing changes and continuing
education, was considered by the House and passed the House 89-1. :

These two Bills were sponsored by the North Dakota State Board of Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors and
are strongly supported by the North Dakota Society of Professional Engineers (NDSPE). Currently I am the past
President of NDSPE and during my four years as a state officer we have worked very hard with the Board of
Registration, land surveyors, universities and other engineering groups to update our state registered engineering
requirements, especially the continuing education provision which is riow required in all adjoining states.

At our December NDSPE Board meeting, we passed five unanimous resolutions supporting the content of these
bills. Also X personally strongly support both HB 1235 and 1256 and would respectfully request your support for
both bills. Mike Samson, who is a Registered Land Surveyor in our office and is the Past President of the North
Dakota Land Surveyory Association, will be providing written testimony in favor of the bills., |

If you have any questions or need any additional information on these bills, please contact me thru email
(dwieland @prodigy.net) or at 701-746-7459. Duaine, thanks for your help on this issue.

Respecifuliy yours,
CPS,hid.

an Wieland, P.E.

DRW:sw

Ce: CIiff Keller - ND State Board of Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors
~ Mary Nelson ~ North Dakota Society of Professional Engineers (NDSPE)
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Houston Englngering, Inc.

2605 N. University Or, Box 5054 w  Fargo, ND 58105-5054 =  Ph: 701-237-5065 w  Fax: 701-237-5101

February 14, 2003

Senator Duane Mutch, Chairman
North Dakota State Senate
Industry, Business and Labor Committee

Bismarck, ND
Subject: Written Testimony in Support of HB-1236
“ Dear Chairman Mutch and Members of the IBL Committee.

My name is Lawrence H. Woodbury, President of Houston Engineering, Inc. Our firm has offices in Fargo
and Bismarck, and is engaged in the professional practice of engineering and land surveying in the state of
North Dakota. We have 60 employees, 23 of which are licensed engineers and land surveyors. Iama
'registered professional engincer and I also serve on the Board of Registration for Professional Enginecrs
and Land Surveyors. 1am cutrently in my second term on the Board of Registration, having already served
seven years. In the past seven years I have served as secretary, vice chairman and chairman,

',f‘ \

( o HB-1236 is a modest bill, which provides for two significunt changes in the current registration law in
North Dakota for Professional Engincers and Land Surveyors. The first provision calls for an adjustment
of the cap on registration fees contained in Section 43-19.1-18, The current law calls for fee caps that were
established in the 1950°s and they are long out of date. In addition, the Board of Registration’s
administrative costs have understandably increased over the last 50 years to the point where the Board must
look elsewhere to its reserves to cover costs of operation. Our firm pays registration fees for all of our
professional engineers and land surveyors. This modest proposal for inoreasing registration fees is
definitely needed in order for the Board of Registration to adequately do its job in protecting the “health,
safety, and welfare” of the citizens of North Dakota.

A second provision of HB-1236 provides a means for the Board to recoup legal and administrative costs in
matters of disciplinary action where a registrant is found guilty. It is not fair to the vast majority of our
registrants for them to have to pay legal and administrative costs for guilty parties involved in violations of
our North Dakota Registration Laws. This provision is totally consistent with existing requirements of

other boards and agencies in the State of North,
On behalf of our firm, I strongly urge you to consider a recommendation of “DO PASS” on HB-1236.

Sincerely,

Minneapolis Offica = 10900 73rd Ave, N,, Sulte 106 »  Maple Grove, MN 55369-5400 w  Ph: 763-493-4522 w Fax: 763-493-5672
Blsmarck Office » 304 East Rosser Avenue, Suite 220 w  Bismarck, ND 58501-4012 »  Phi701-323-0200 w Fax: 701-323-0300

Equal Opportunty Employer WWW.houstonenginseringine.com
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TESTIMONY IN SUPPORT OF
HOUSE BILL #1236

Tos: Senator Duane Mutch, Chairman
Industry, Business and-L.abor Committee

Froni: Gene Jackson
Member of “the Ndrth Dakota State Board of |

Registration for Professional Engineers and Land !
Surveyors |

and _
President, Kadrmas, Lee & Jackson Engineering

‘ Mr. Chairman,

Please accept this as my strong personal support for House Bill

#1236. In addition, this -testimony is offered to reinforce the support of
the North Dakota State Board of Engineers for Professional Engineers

and Land Surveyors of which I am a member. Equally important, this |
testimony represents the support of my company, Kadrmas, Lee &
Jackson Engineering; a 220 person North Dakota engineering firm

that employees some 55 engineers and 18 land surveyors.

This bill modifies two sections of NDCC 43-19.1

In modifying 43-19.1-18, we simply intend to increase the fee
cap imposed by State Law on our own annual fees as engilieers and
land surveyors. Our State Board supports this increase. My company
supports this increase. All of our engineering and land surveying
professional societies support the increase. Our State Board expects it

will take many years before we actually reach the new fee cap of $100 |

per year proposed in this legislation. 1
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Our proposed modification to 43-19,1-25 concerns the present
inability of our State Board to recover legal and administrative costs 1__
it incurs during disciplinary procedures against an engineering or
surveying registrant who is found guilty of fraud, deceit, gross
negligence, incompetence, misconduct or breach of ethics, Most other
Boards similer to our State Registration Board now have this
authority. Again, our State Board supports this law change. Our

company, Kadrmas, Lee & Jackson, supports it. The various technical - - .

socleties support it.
In the end, both of these issues sllow our State Board to be T

fiscally responsible, independent of financial support from the State of -

North Dakota. We readily embrace that responsibility and ask that
you act favorably in approving House Bill #1236.
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February 10, 2003

Duane Mutch, Chairman
Members of the Commiittee, Ladies and gentlemen,

Y would like to thank each of you for your dedication and diligent work in support
of efficient, locally controlled State Government. '

Briefly I would share with you that I served 15 years on the State Board (1981- !
1996). President Elect, President and Past president of the National Council of ;
Examiners for Engineers and Land Surveyors(1986-1989). 5

I’'m proud to compare the dedication of the North Dakota Board members with
some of the activities of other states and jurisdictions. These jurisdictions extend ?
from Alaska to Puerto Rico and from Main to Guam.

{

The North Dakota Board has long used the entire first day of approximately nine
face to face meetings each year to discuss issues of health, safety and public ,
welfare affecting Engineering and Surveying. Their meetings are rotated around ‘
A~ | the state to provide convenient access for registrants throughout the state. They
/ ‘ are generally two day meetings beginning carly the first day extending into the
: night, Convening the second day at 8:00 AM and adjourning near mid afiermoon
to allow members to retum to there homes. Telephone conference calls are used
for selected items of business.

Review of all apydications by individual board members generally takes 12 to 16
hours prior to each meeting. Financial compensation for these activities would be
two days at $25/day plus per diem of $20 for those members who are away from
their residence. This item is not expected to change. By Comparison as a member
of the National Board that I served on a member from New York received $100
per day on National business, I received none as I belicve is appropriate.

In conclusion we always like to contain costs and I believe the Board has done
that effectively.

In: reality we find that costs do escalate. May I urge you to look favorably on this
legislation and recommend its passage.

'MisFMeyaW

Past President, NCEES
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North Dakota Soclety of

Professional Engineers

A State Soclety of the
Natlonal Society of Professional Engineers

Er. Kevin G. Nelson, P.E/L.8..
Secretary/Treasurer

March 3, 2003
RE: H.B, 1236

Industry, Business and Labor Committee
North Dakota Senate
Bismarck, North Dakota

Dear Chalrman Mutch and Committee Members:

Before you, for your consideration, is a bill that will help the North Dakota Board of
Registration for Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors (the Board) remalin financlally
responsible to the professionals that the Board regulates and to the public it serves. My
name is Kevin Nelson. | am a Professional Engineer and Land Surveyor intern. | am
cuirrently the Secretary/Treasurer of the North Dakota Soclety of Professional Engineers
and | have served the Soclety in that capacity for eight years. The North Dakota Soclety of
Professional Engineers is in favor of this blll and we urge you to support it.

| }

S This bil addresses two financial lssues for the Board. First, it increases registration sse
caps that were established 46 years ago. Second, it provides the Board the authority to
recover costs Incurred during disclplinary proceedings when a registrant is found guilty of
an action worthy of disciplinary action. .

With its proven track record of being fiscally responsible, the Board s seeking an increase
in the fee caps so it can continue to provide exceptional service to the public and to the
registrants it serves. After operating within fee caps established in 1957, the Board only
recently reached those maximums. Raising the fee caps does not, necessarily, mean the
Board will increase registration fees. It gives the Board the opportunity to keep revenue
consistent with the necessary and prudent costs of conducting the business of the Board.
Registration fees are the Board's predominant source of revenue. As business costs
continue to rise, the Board needs fo recover those increases in expenses. The most
logical way to cover the increases Is through small, incremental increases in registration
fees. Since the current fees are at the current fee cap level, the fee caps need to be

raised.

The Board has the duty and the authority to oversee Professional Engineers and
Professional Land Surveyors licensed in North Dakota. This charge includes disciplining
these professionals, when necessary. Through the disciplinary process, the Board can
Incur, and has incurred, costs to Investigate and prosecute the misconduct of some
licensed professionals. Presently, the Board has no direct way to recover these costs.
Therefore, a part of each honest and honorable regisirant's licensing fee must be used to
pay the costs of investigating and prosecuting the wrongdoing of an occaslonal few

\ ) registrants that get led astray. Costs to investigate and prosecute these infrequent events

i 3831 Kingston Drive
Blsmarck, ND 58503-82686
(701) 258-2818
emall: Secretary@NDSPE.org
web: www.NDSPE.org
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r\ of misconduct can be exorbitantly high, possibly completely draining all of the Bosrd's |

PG D o N

P
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financlal resources. Without a means fo recover these costs, the Board could face
financial hardship. Allowing the Board fo recover reasonable and actual costs for
investigating and prosecuting misconduct wil help the Board address the North Dakota |
Legisiature's concems about the financial responsibliity of boards and commissions, g
especially as they pertain to legal costs. |
|
!

The North Dakota Soclety of Professional Engineers represents the profession of
engineering In our great state through 250 members, who come from a diverse array of
engineering speclaiies. The diversity of our membership spans a variaty of employment
opportunities (govemment, industry, private practice, construction and education) and
employment capacities (e.g., business owners, company presidents and CEO's,
managers, and employees) as well as an assortment of engineering disciplines (e.g.,
mechanical, electrical, civil, chemical, eto.). We represent the professional side of
engineering, leaving the business and technical aspects to other organizations.

t
l
i
In addition to this testimony, the North Dakota Society of Professional Engineers has i
adopted resolutions of support for this legislation. These resolutions come from the Board }
of Directors of the State Society and from the local chapters that form the “grassioots” of |
the Society. You have been provided copies of these resolutions. ;’
|

!

{

Thank you for considering the North Dakota Society of Professional Engineers’ testimony
on House Bil 1236, We strongly encourage you fo give the bill a ‘Do Pass”

o~ recommendation.
S’ Sincerely, ]

Er. Kevin G. Nelson, P.E/.S..
NDSPE Secretary/Treasurer
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" First the item of the registration fee cap and the second the authority to recover costs during a disciplinary
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March 6, 2003 ,;

industry, Business and ..abor Committee
North Dakota Senate |
Bismarck, North Dakota ]

RE: HB, 1236

Chalrman Mutch
Members of the Senate, Ladles and gentlemen:

The {BL Committee is considering a bill that will aid the North Dakota State Board of Registrations of
Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors to stay financially sound. My iiame is Larry J. Smith. | am a
registered Land Surveyor, a principal at the surveying and engineering firm of Swenson, Hagen & Co. in
Bismarck ND. | am in support of this bill and urge you to support it.

These are two financial items HB1238 addresses.

hearing when the registrant is found guilty of a disciplinary action. The board is and has been fiscally
sound. The bill will allow the board to raise the fees for registration and stil! provide the excellent service
to the engineers and surveyors of North Dakota. The fee caps were established forty plus years ago. As
we all know the cost of doing business has Increased substantially over the past four decades. The hoard
is currently at its maximum fees, Revising the fee cap will allow the board to continue providing the
quality service to the surveyors and engineers In North Dakota.

The cost recovery is an important issue. The board has the responsibility to investigate complaints

apainst surveyors and engineers, If the complaint progresses to the hearing process substantial, costs

can be incurred by the board, If the registrant is found gulity and a disciplinary action is taken, the board

should be able to recover the costs assoclated with the hearing. | believe we have and will have future \
boards that will be fair and just in their investigative and hearing process. The bill allows the board (s be
fiscally sound. By granting authority to recover legal costs, a large, complex investigation and hearing will
not depicte all board funds,

| wish to thank the committee for considering my testimeny on HB1238. | strongly encourage you to
support the bill and give a “Due Pass” recommendation.

Ty Yodwdtf

Larry J. Smith, RLS
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Information on Disciplinary Actions, ‘ & A X
‘ 'ug\, o
ND State Bd of Reg. for PE/LS : \&f’\\,"“g ¢$“§q~
o | | @-}“ 1&** LI
¢
Each year the State Board of Registration receives 4 to 5 complaints , 9 WiV 5
’ -
Disposition ,U//“{ v"} "‘"‘(@‘\
0-

About 1 out of 8 to 10 complaints end up at the formal discipllnary hearing stage. Over ) :sge*““s

the past five years, three complaints have gone to the formal disciplinary hearing stage.

- Of those three, guilty conclusions were reached in two of the cases with an innocent

finding in the th\rd In the two situations where guilty conclusions were reached, the
penalties imposed included issuance of a letter of reprimand and 30 and 60 day

suspensions.

Of those complaints that do not reach the hearing stage, about 30% are dismissed after
conducting a preliminary investigation into the matter, with the balance of the
comptaints being further investigated and resolved prior to a formal disciplinary hearing.
Some common disciplinary actions include; issuance of a letter of reprimand,
establishment of a probationary period, satisfaction of the complainant's demand (i.e. -

redo a survey),
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The average legal/investigation cost for a disciplinary matter that advances to the
formal administrative hearing stage is $7,000.00 - $10,000.00. This is the situation that
HB 1236 addresses and the circumstances under which the State Board of Registration

would have the power to assess legal and Investigation costs.

For complaints that do not advance to the hearing stage, the legal/investigative costs
range, on the average, from$500.00 - $1,200.00. HB 1236 does not address the
authority to assess legal and investigation costs in those instances where the complaint

does not reach the formal disciplinary hearing stage.

2003 Update

Thus far, the State Board of Registration has received three complainants. One has
been dlsmtssed and the other two are currently under investigation by the State Board

of Registration.
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Formal Disciplinary Hearing
) | )' i " ALY Administrative law judge
Investigation Committee (2 members plus executive director)
Other 3 members-
jury findings of fact & punishment
ALJ presides to assure due process
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, FEES 28-3270 New
L ) | 28-32-21.1/ Old

43-05 Podiatrists
43-05-16.1 43-05-16.7 28-32-26

43.09 Electricians
43-09.23

43-10 Funeral Service Practioners
43-10-16

43-13 Optometrists
43-13-21.1

43-17 Physicians
43-17-31.1

43-28 Dentists
43-28-21

43-29 Veterinarians

O 43.29-16

43-30 Investigative & Security Service
43-30-12

43-40 Occupational Therapists
43-40-16.2

43-42 Respiratory Care Practitioners
43-42-03

43-47 Counselors
43-47-07.1

43-02 Accountants
43-02.2.04

43-06 Chiropractors + Civil Penalty Assessment
43-06-14.1 43-06-19

Attorneys (27-14) fees/costs ordered as a matter of cause
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